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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Mavis, Chew <Chew.Mavis@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A; Zayyer (LKKAuto); Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong
(LKKAuto)

Subject: Seek assistance to advise market value - AIG ref: #4309760028SG003#023#

Dear LKK officers,

We would like to seek your assistance to provide the market value for below vehicle:

Make/Model - Piaggio Vespa GT200A

Chassis No. : ZAPM3120000026[854

Engine No. - M312M27494

Date of Registration : 28/06/2006 o
Accident Date £ 17/01/2018 R S

*

Thank you and we look forward to your receiving your advice.

Best Regards,
Ms. Mavis Chew
AIG

Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1970 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
chew.mavis@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE.

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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